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LimerickNPEm Resource

From: Christopher.Wilson2@exeloncorp.com
Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2011 10:32 AM
To: Kuntz, Robert
Subject: Limerick

Hi Rob 
 
A couple of things 
 
As you stated this morning if Billy can get any plans to me this week it would be helpful. Also if we can get the list of 
people coming to the audit this week it would help out our security/Badging/Access folks. (Even if it’s a partial list) 
 
You mentioned you would be coming up on Thursday 9/22 for the LR overview/Environmental Public Scoping meeting. 
Would you be amenable to dropping in on the Scoping and screening audit so we could discuss the AMP audit details? 
We did this during the Salem & Hope Creek Scoping and screening audit and it was very beneficial to all involved and 
would probably eliminate a phone call….something for you to consider. 
 
 
Thanks   Chris 
 
Chris Wilson 
Exelon Nuclear  
KSQ License Renewal  
610-765-5667 (office) 609-709-3249 (cell) 
200 Exelon Way, KSA/2-E 
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contain Exelon Corporation proprietary information, which is privileged, confidential, or subject to copyright 
belonging to the Exelon Corporation family of Companies. This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the 
individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby 
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